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Re: Stephanie KEARNS

Dear Counselor Aigner,

! am wriling to you regarding Stephanie Kearns, a patient of mine and the daughter of a client ol yours.

As you know, Stephanie's parents are divorced, and she hives with her mother, The relationship between
her parents since their separation has been extremely difficult, and her father's behaviors have been cited
by several ohservers as much of the reasen for this. He aiternately has made atternpts to maintain a
relationship with Stephanie and then has refused to have any conact with her. He has disregarded
Stephanie's wishes regarding the issue of visitation, seeking to pursue resumed visitation despite her
documented statements that she wished to sever all contact with him. Now, he is taking action {0 resume
vigitation after a long period of having none, and in contravention lo-Slephanie’s wishes, It is out of
concern for the impact of this action that | am writing.

Stephanie has been very strongly affected by her parents’ divorce and the continuing contlict between
them. She has experienced severe emolional and behawvioral disturbances in the context of the inimical
parental relationship, and has made significant progress only reiativeiy recently, during a prolonged hiatus
in visitation with her father. Since her father began to make efforis to reinstate visitation, Stephanie has
undergone deterioration in her clinical condition. She expresses fear that her father will somehow kidnap
her or will atherwise try to undermine her greatly improved relationship with her mother, She is afraid,
anxious and depressed in response to her father's recent actions, and has lost some of the clinical
improvemnant she had won over the last few months.

My concern is that a resumption of the visitations between Stephanie and her father will result in
continued clinical decline and/or will destroy the possibifity of further improvement, in effect trapping her in
her current marginat state of functioning.

! therefore am writing to express my professional opinion that a reinstatement of visitation
between Stephanie and her father is counier to Stephanie’s best inferests, and may indeed result
in continued and/or progressively worsening damage to her psychological well-being. While 1 am
mindful and supportive of the right of parents to have visitation with their children in such circumstances, |
must respectfulfy recomnmend that in this case, the resumption of visitation between Stephanie
and her father be deferred indefinitely, until Stephanie feels and is able to participate in these.
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if you have any questions regarding this regommendation, please do not hesitate to contact me {or
clarification, '

Thank you for your support oi Slephanie and her maiher, as they attempt t¢ protect her and acl in her
bes! interesls. .

Sincerealy,

A

HA Bennett, MD, PhD

Medical Direclor
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